
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Agenda items related to vacant District 3 aldermanic position: 

1. Consider the appointment of Eric Ott to fill the vacant Third District aldermanic 
seat, for a term expiring after the 2019 election.  Mayor Woellner is bringing 
this agenda item to the Common Council.  

2. Establish policies and timetable for filling the vacant Third District aldermanic 
seat.  Mayor Woellner is bringing this agenda item to the Common Council. 
This agenda item will only be considered if Eric Ott is not approved to fill the 
Third District aldermanic seat (previous agenda item).  

7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of August 7, 2018 meeting   

8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending August 31, 2018   

9. 2018 Borrowing Presentation & Resolutions: 

1. Sales Report presentation on Notes and Bonds and status update on TID No. 
3 Revenue Bonds.   

2. A Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $1,310,000 General 
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2018A.   

3. A Resolution awarding the sale of $1,575,000 General Obligation Corporate 
Purpose Bonds, Series 2018B.   

10. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Kay E. Andrews, 15 years (Library)   

 David A. Graveen, 15 years (Fire Department)   

 Andrea M. Bennett, 10 years (Library)   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday September 11, 2018 

11. Board of Public Works: 

1. Street Use Permit from The Haunted Sawmill to close the street in the area in 
front of the Haunted Sawmill (Hendricks Street from East Seventh Street to 
East Eighth Street) from 5:00 P.M. to 1 A.M. on the following dates in 2018: 
October 5, October 6, October 12, October 13, October 19, October 20, 
October 26, October 27 and October 31, in conjunction with a haunted house 
event.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

2. Consider request from Parks and Recreation Commission to add 511 Logan 
Street as part of Athletic Park property.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approval.  

3. Consider contract award to Complete Control Inc. for $120,266 for DDC 
Conversion for Police Wing of City Hall.  Mayor Woellner is bringing this bid 
directly to the Common Council.  

4. Consider bid of $62,044.50 from American Asphalt of Wisconsin for project 
involving paving at Stange Park and Normal Park.  Mayor Woellner is bringing 
this bid directly to the Common Council.  

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Merrill Youth Hockey Association for a temporary Class "B" 
(picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages at the Merrill Festival 
Grounds on Saturday, September 15th, 2018, in conjunction with the annual 
"Pork in the Park" event.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

2. Application from Westside Market LLC, Mark Raymer, Agent, for a Class "A" 
(beer) and a "Class A" (liquor) license for Westside Market, 1504 W. Main 
Street, effective September 12th, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

3. Application from Craig Erickson for a Class "B" (beer) and a "Class B" (liquor) 
license for Erickson's Westside Tap, 116 N. Prospect Street, effective 
September 12th, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

4. Application from Brent Scantlin for a Class "B" (beer) and a "Class B" liquor 
license for DAT Bar, 1404 W. Main Street, effective October 1st, 2018.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

13. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider authorization to dispose of two Fire Department vehicles (1999 Ford 
F-250 flatbed truck, estimated value  $6,250 and 2006 Chevy Suburban, 
estimated value $4,750) as part of new crew cab pick-up truck purchase for 
Fire Department.  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends 
approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday September 11, 2018 

2. Consider citizen feedback form and policies/procedures related to use of the 
form.  Alderman Meehean is bringing this agenda item directly to the 
Common Council.  

14. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, City Plan Commission, Festival Grounds Committee, 
Health and Safety Committee, Historic Preservation Committee, Housing 
Authority, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Parks and 
Recreation Commission, Personnel and Finance Committee, Skate Park 
Special Committee and Water and Sewage Disposal Committee.   

15. Elections: 

1. Elect President of the Common Council. replacing Ryan Schwartzman, who 
has resigned from the Common Council.   

2. Elect Alderperson member of the City Plan Commission, replacing Ryan 
Schwartzman.   

16. Mayor's Appointments: 

 Alderman Russell as Chairperson of the Personnel and Finance Committee, 
replacing Ryan Schwartzman as Chairperson.   

 Alderman Sukow as Chairperson of Health and Safety Committee, replacing 
Alderman Russell, who would continue as a member of the Health and Safety 
Committee.   

 Alderman Osness to the Personnel and Finance Committee, replacing Ryan 
Schwartzman.   

 Alderman Van Lieshout to the Board of Public Works, replacing Ryan 
Schwartzman.   

 Alderman Sukow to the Tourism Commission.   

 Darcy Dalsky to the Library Board, term to expire June 30, 2020.   

17. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 105, Article II, Division 
3, Section 105-83, related to fees and procedure for razing of buildings.  The 
Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

2. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 30, Article II, Section 
30-33, related to recycling.  The Board of Public Works recommends 
approval.  

3. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 16, related to solid 
waste and recycling fees.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

4. An Ordinance Amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 16, Section 16-1 
related to Parks and Recreation Fees, Rates, and Deposits Customarily 
Used.  The Parks and Recreation Commission recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday September 11, 2018 

18. Resolutions (continued): 

1. A Resolution approving North Central Wisconsin Stormwater Coalition 
Cooperative Agreement.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

19. Mayor's Communications 

20. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
o

r 
re

q
u

es
t 

fo
r 

3r
d

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
al

d
er

p
er

so
n

 a
g

en
d

a 
it

em
s 

 (
36

22
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
t 

E
ri

c 
O

tt
 a

s 
3r

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

al
d

er
p

er
so

n
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

tt
 N

o
m

in
at

io
n

 P
ap

er
s 

 (
36

22
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
t 

E
ri

c 
O

tt
 a

s 
3r

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

al
d

er
p

er
so

n
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

tt
 N

o
m

in
at

io
n

 P
ap

er
s 

 (
36

22
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
t 

E
ri

c 
O

tt
 a

s 
3r

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

al
d

er
p

er
so

n
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

tt
 N

o
m

in
at

io
n

 P
ap

er
s 

 (
36

22
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
t 

E
ri

c 
O

tt
 a

s 
3r

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

al
d

er
p

er
so

n
)



6.1.c

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

3 
vo

te
 t

o
ta

ls
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l e

le
ct

io
n

  (
36

22
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
t 

E
ri

c 
O

tt
 a

s 
3r

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

al
d

er
p

er
so

n
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 7

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
8 

 (
36

06
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



REQUEST TO INCLUDE ITEM ON AGENDA 
 
 

Board or Committee: Common Council  
 
 
Date of Meeting:  Tuesday, September 11th, 2018 
 
 
Requested by:  Kathy Unertl, Finance Director 
 
 
 
Sale Report presentation on 2018 Notes and Bonds and status update on 
TID No. 3 Revenue Bonds 
 
 
Brian Reilly from Ehlers & Associates will coming to the Common Council 
meeting.  Bids are due the morning of Tuesday, September 11th for the General 
Obligation (GO) Notes and Bonds. 
 
There are Common Council resolutions formally awarding the GO Notes and 
Bonds. 
 
Reilly will also provide pre-sale report on the TID No. 3 Revenue Bonds and 
provide status update on this borrowing process. 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  9/5/2018 
              

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
01

8 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
36

08
 :

 S
al

es
 R

ep
o

rt
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s 
an

d
 B

o
n

d
s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND 
SALE OF $1,310,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION 

PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2018A 
 

WHEREAS, on August 7, 2018, the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln 
County, Wisconsin (the "City") adopted a resolution (the "Set Sale Resolution"), providing for 
the sale of General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2018A (the "Notes") for public 
purposes, including acquiring equipment and constructing improvements to the Merrill Festival 
Grounds, streets, fiber network and City Hall (collectively, the "Project");  
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within 
the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in 
Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes;  
 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin 
Statutes, to borrow money and issue the Notes for such public purposes;  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Set Sale Resolution, the City has directed Ehlers & 
Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers") to take the steps necessary to sell the Notes to pay the cost of the 
Project;  

 
WHEREAS, Ehlers, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared a Notice of 

Sale (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference) 
setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Notes and indicating that the Notes 
would be offered for public sale on September 11, 2018;  

 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) caused a form of notice of the 

sale to be published and/or announced and caused the Notice of Sale to be distributed to potential 
bidders offering the Notes for public sale on September 11, 2018;  

 
WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Notes as described on the Bid 

Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid 
Tabulation"); and  

 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by 

the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid 
requirements set forth in the Notice of Sale and is deemed to be the most advantageous to the 
City.  Ehlers has recommended that the City accept the Proposal.  A copy of said Proposal 
submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN, this 11th day of September, 2018 that: 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -2- 
QB\53838594.1  

Section 1.  Ratification of the Notice of Sale and Offering Materials.  The Common 
Council hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Notes set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto as and for the details of the Notes.  The Notice of Sale and any other offering materials 
prepared and circulated by Ehlers are hereby ratified and approved in all respects.  All actions 
taken by officers of the City and Ehlers in connection with the preparation and distribution of the 
Notice of Sale, and any other offering materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 1A.  Authorization and Award of the Notes.  For the purpose of paying the cost 
of the Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, the 
principal sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($1,310,000) from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Proposal.  
The Proposal of the Purchaser offering to purchase the Notes for the sum set forth on the 
Proposal, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, resulting in a true interest cost as set forth 
on the Proposal, is hereby accepted.  The Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of 
the City are authorized and directed to execute an acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the 
City.  The good faith deposit of the Purchaser shall be applied in accordance with the Notice of 
Sale, and any good faith deposits submitted by unsuccessful bidders shall be promptly returned.  
The Notes shall bear interest at the rates set forth on the Proposal. 
 

Section 2.  Terms of the Notes.  The Notes shall be designated "General Obligation 
Promissory Notes, Series 2018A"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of 
$1,310,000; shall be dated September 27, 2018; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any 
integral multiple thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates 
per annum and mature on the dates and in the principal amounts as set forth on the Pricing 
Summary attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.  Interest shall 
be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, 
2019.  Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and 
will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.  The 
schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Notes is set forth on the Debt Service 
Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the 
"Schedule"). 

 
Section 3.  Redemption Provisions.  The Notes maturing on October 1, 2026 and 

thereafter are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 
2025 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, 
from maturities selected by the City, and within each maturity by lot, at the principal amount 
thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

[If the Proposal specifies that any of the Notes are subject to mandatory redemption, the 
terms of such mandatory redemption shall be set forth on an attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP 
and incorporated herein by this reference.  Upon the optional redemption of any of the Notes 
subject to mandatory redemption, the principal amount of such Notes so redeemed shall be 
credited against the mandatory redemption payments established in Exhibit MRP for such Notes 
in such manner as the City shall direct.] 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -3- 
QB\53838594.1  

Section 4.  Form of the Notes.  The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be 
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

Section 5.  Tax Provisions. 

(A)  Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the 
principal of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and 
resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the 
taxable property of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2018 through 2027 for 
payments due in the years 2019 through 2028 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule. 

(B)  Tax Collection.  So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the 
Notes remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or 
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for.  After 
the issuance of the Notes, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City 
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other 
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax 
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund 
Account created below. 

(C)  Additional Funds.  If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds 
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Notes when due, 
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall 
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied. 
 

Section 6.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account. 
 

(A)  Creation and Deposits.  There be and there hereby is established in the 
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct 
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously 
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service 
fund. 
 

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account 
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 
2018A" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be maintained until the 
indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is fully paid or otherwise extinguished.  There shall be 
deposited into the Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued interest received by the City at the 
time of delivery of and payment for the Notes; (ii) any premium which may be received by the 
City above the par value of the Notes and accrued interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the 
taxes herein levied and any amounts appropriated for the specific purpose of meeting principal of 
and interest on the Notes when due; (iv) such other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay 
principal of and interest on the Notes when due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money 
Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further deposits as may be required by Section 67.11, 
Wisconsin Statutes. 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -4- 
QB\53838594.1  

 
(B)  Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 

Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Notes 
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the 
Notes prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be 
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such 
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over 
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Notes may be used to 
reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing 
the Notes as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted 
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted 
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury 
Regulations (the "Regulations"). 
 

(C)  Remaining Monies.  When all of the Notes have been paid in full and 
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service 
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the 
Common Council directs otherwise. 
 

Section 7.  Proceeds of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  The proceeds of 
the Notes (the "Note Proceeds") (other than any premium and accrued interest which must be 
paid at the time of the delivery of the Notes into the Debt Service Fund Account created above) 
shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other funds of the City and 
disbursed solely for the purpose or purposes for which borrowed or for the payment of the 
principal of and the interest on the Notes.  Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be 
temporarily invested in Permitted Investments.  Any monies, including any income from 
Permitted Investments, remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purpose or purposes for 
which the Notes have been issued have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are 
not needed and which obviously thereafter cannot be needed for such purpose(s) shall be 
deposited in the Debt Service Fund Account. 

Section 8.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 
the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall 
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date 
of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not 
"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 

Section 9.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 
that the projects financed by the Notes and the ownership, management and use of the projects 
will not cause the Notes to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the 
Code.  The City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the 
extent necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Notes including, if 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -5- 
QB\53838594.1  

applicable, the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants 
that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any 
action within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the 
proceeds of the Notes) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of 
the Notes to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or 
would otherwise cause interest on the Notes to be included in the gross income of the recipients 
thereof for federal income tax purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with 
the responsibility of issuing the Notes shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City 
certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code 
and Regulations. 
 

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 
Notes provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent 
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Notes and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 
 

Section 10.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Notes are hereby 
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, 
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax 
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.   
 

Section 11.  Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services.  The Notes shall be 
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed 
with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser 
upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of 
delivery (the "Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Notes 
may be imprinted on the Notes in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City 
has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures 
appearing on each Note shall be a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers 
whose signatures appear on the Notes shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such 
signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they 
had remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and 
directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Notes and all such documents, certificates and 
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City 
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and 
contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for 
legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  
Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby 
ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 12.  Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the 
Notes shall be paid by Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, which is hereby 
appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.10(2), 
Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent").  The City hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk 
or other appropriate officers of the City to enter a Fiscal Agency Agreement between the City 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -6- 
QB\53838594.1  

and the Fiscal Agent.  Such contract may provide, among other things, for the performance by 
the Fiscal Agent of the functions listed in Wis. Stats. Sec. 67.10(2)(a) to (j), where applicable, 
with respect to the Notes. 
 

Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes.  The City shall cause books 
for the registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in 
whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made 
only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or 
transferees a new Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the 
Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No registration 
shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for transfer. 

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer. 

Section 14.  Record Date.  The 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each 
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Notes (the "Record Date").  Payment of 
interest on the Notes on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the 
Notes as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record 
Date. 

 
Section 15.  Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System.  In 

order to make the Notes eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company, 
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, which the City Clerk or other authorized representative 
of the City is authorized and directed to execute and deliver to DTC on behalf of the City to the 
extent an effective Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations is not presently on file in the City 
Clerk's office. 
 

Section 16.  Payment of Issuance Expenses.  The City authorizes the Purchaser to 
forward the amount of the proceeds of the Notes allocable to the payment of issuance expenses 
to KleinBank, Chaska, Minnesota at Closing for further distribution as directed by Ehlers. 
 

Section 17.  Official Statement.  The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary 
Official Statement with respect to the Notes and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as 
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").  All 
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary 
Official Statement and any addenda to it or final Official Statement are hereby ratified and 
approved.  In connection with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -7- 
QB\53838594.1  

Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or final Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall 
cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or final Official Statement to 
be distributed to the Purchaser. 
 

Section 18.  Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby covenants 
and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Notes, to enter into a written undertaking (the 
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in 
accordance with the Rule.  The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Notes or 
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the 
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of 
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the 
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Notes). 

 
To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the 

City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure 
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the 
City's Undertaking. 
 

Section 19.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 
Notes in the Record Book. 

 
Section 20.  Bond Insurance.  If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond 

insurance with respect to the Notes, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions 
necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to 
agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are 
acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment 
of Note proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights 
of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Notes by the bond insurer and 
notices to be given to the bond insurer.  In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to 
the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Note provided herein. 
  

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 -8- 
QB\53838594.1  

 
Section 21.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, 

rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 

 
 

Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

(SEAL) 
 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Notice of Sale 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 
 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

EXHIBIT B 
 

Bid Tabulation 
 
 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 
 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

EXHIBIT C 
 

Winning Bid 
 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

EXHIBIT D-1 
 

Pricing Summary 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

EXHIBIT D-2 
 

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution.  
 

(See Attached) 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

[EXHIBIT MRP 
 

Mandatory Redemption Provision 

The Notes due on _____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to 
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption 
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued 
interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are required to be made 
in amounts sufficient to redeem on _________ of each year the respective amount of Term 
Bonds specified below: 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity)] 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838594.1  

EXHIBIT E 
 

(Form of Note) 
 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS 

LINCOLN COUNTY 
NO. R-___ CITY OF MERRILL $_______ 

GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE, SERIES 2018A 
 

MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP: 
    

________, _____ September 27, 2018 ____% ______ 
 

DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME:  CEDE & CO. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($__________) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name 
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified 
above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per 
annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior 
to maturity.  Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year 
commencing on October 1, 2019 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full.  Both the 
principal of and interest on this Note are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the 
United States.  Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the 
Depository in whose name this Note is registered on the Bond Register maintained by Bond 
Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota (the "Fiscal Agent") or any successor thereto at 
the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each interest payment 
date (the "Record Date").  This Note is payable as to principal upon presentation and surrender 
hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent. 

For the prompt payment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for the 
levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 

This Note is one of an issue of Notes aggregating the principal amount of $1,310,000, all 
of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and redemption 
provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, 
for public purposes, including acquiring equipment and constructing improvements to the Merrill 
Festival Grounds, streets, fiber network and City Hall, as authorized by a resolution adopted on 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

 -2- 
QB\53838594.1  

September 11, 2018.  Said resolution is recorded in the official minutes of the Common Council 
for said date. 

The Notes maturing on October 1, 2026 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to 
maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 2025 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes are 
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City, and within 
each maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

 
[The Notes maturing in the years ________ are subject to mandatory redemption by lot 

as provided in the resolution authorizing the Notes, at the redemption price of par plus accrued 
interest to the date of redemption and without premium.] 
 

In the event the Notes are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Notes are in 
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by 
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic 
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than 
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date.  If less than all of the 
Notes of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Notes of such maturity to be redeemed 
will be selected by lot.  Such notice will include but not be limited to the following:  the 
designation, date and maturities of the Notes called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the 
date of redemption.  Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to 
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice.  The Notes shall 
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately 
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at 
that time.  Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be 
outstanding. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to 
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have 
existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the 
City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any 
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual 
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 

This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended. 

This Note is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the 
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as 
depository for the Notes, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Note to 
the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together with 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

 -3- 
QB\53838594.1  

a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent 
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney.  Thereupon a new fully 
registered Note in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new depository in 
exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the City for any tax, 
fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such registration.  The 
Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Notes (i) after the Record Date, (ii) 
during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of notice of any 
proposed redemption of the Notes, or (iii) with respect to any particular Note, after such Note has 
been called for redemption.  The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the Depository in 
whose name this Note is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving 
payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due hereon 
and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Notes are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Notes without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. 

This Note shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of 
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent. 

No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall 
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any 
default hereunder. 

  

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

 -4- 
QB\53838594.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, by its 
governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or 
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official 
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above. 

CITY OF MERRILL 
LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 
By: ______________________________ 

Derek R. Woellner 
Mayor 

 
(SEAL) 
 

By: ______________________________ 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

  

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

 -5- 
QB\53838594.1  

Date of Authentication:  _______________, ______ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
 
 This Note is one of the Notes of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolution 
of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 
 

BOND TRUST SERVICES 
CORPORATION, 
ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 

 
 
 

By____________________________ 
        Authorized Signatory 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

 -6- 
QB\53838594.1  

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name and Address of Assignee) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee) 

the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on 
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:  _____________________ 

Signature Guaranteed: 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company    (Depository or Nominee Name) 
or Securities Firm) 

NOTICE:  This signature must correspond with the 
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it 
appears upon the face of the within Note in every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatever. 

____________________________ 
(Authorized Officer) 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 N
o

te
s 

 (
36

21
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 N

o
te

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE OF $1,575,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2018B 

 
 WHEREAS, on August 7, 2018, the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln 
County, Wisconsin (the "City") adopted initial resolutions authorizing the issuance of general 
obligation bonds in the following amounts and for the following public purposes:  $315,000 for 
street improvement projects; $55,000 for a parking lot, including acquiring land and constructing 
the lot; $625,000 for parks and public grounds projects; and $580,000 for providing financial 
assistance to community development projects under Section 66.1105, Wisconsin Statutes, by 
paying projects costs included in the project plan for the City's Tax Incremental Districts 
(collectively, the "Initial Resolutions");  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.05, Wisconsin Statutes, within 15 

days following the adoption of the Initial Resolutions, the City Clerk caused a notice to electors 
to be published in the Merrill Courier, stating the purpose and maximum principal amount of the 
bond issues authorized by the Initial Resolutions and describing the opportunity and procedure 
for submitting a petition requesting a referendum on the bond issues authorized by the Initial 
Resolutions;  

 
WHEREAS, no petition for referendum was filed with the City Clerk, and the time to file 

such a petition has expired;  
 
WHEREAS, on August 7, 2018, the Common Council of the City also adopted a 

resolution (the "Set Sale Resolution"), providing that the general obligation bond issues 
authorized by the Initial Resolutions be combined, issued and sold as a single issue of bonds 
designated as "General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds" (the "Bonds") for the purpose of 
paying the cost of the projects described in the Initial Resolutions (the "Project");  

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within 

the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in 
Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes;  
 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by the provisions of Section 67.04, Wisconsin 
Statutes, to borrow money and issue the Bonds for such public purposes;  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Set Sale Resolution, the City has directed Ehlers & 
Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers") to take the steps necessary to sell the Bonds to pay the cost of the 
Project;  

 
WHEREAS, Ehlers, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared a Notice of 

Sale (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference) 
setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Bonds and indicating that the Bonds 
would be offered for public sale on September 11, 2018;  

 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -2- 
QB\53838862.1  

WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) caused a form of notice of the 
sale to be published and/or announced and caused the Notice of Sale to be distributed to potential 
bidders offering the Bonds for public sale on September 11, 2018;  

 
WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Bonds as described on the Bid 

Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid 
Tabulation");  

 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by 

the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid 
requirements set forth in the Notice of Sale and is deemed to be the most advantageous to the 
City.  Ehlers has recommended that the City accept the Proposal.  A copy of said Proposal 
submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated 
herein by this reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council now deems it necessary, desirable and in the best 

interest of the City that the Bonds be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $___________ 
for the following purposes and in the following amounts: $__________________ for street 
improvement projects; $__________________ for a parking lot, including acquiring land and 
constructing the lot; $__________________ for parks and public grounds projects; and 
$__________________ for providing financial assistance to community development projects 
under Section 66.1105, Wisconsin Statutes, by paying projects costs included in the project plan 
for the City's Tax Incremental Districts. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN that: 

Section 1.  Ratification of the Notice of Sale and Offering Materials.  The Common 
Council hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Bonds set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto as and for the details of the Bonds.  The Notice of Sale and any other offering materials 
prepared and circulated by Ehlers are hereby ratified and approved in all respects.  All actions 
taken by officers of the City and Ehlers in connection with the preparation and distribution of the 
Notice of Sale, and any other offering materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 1A.  Authorization and Award of the Bonds.  For the purpose of paying the cost 
of the Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.04, Wisconsin Statutes, the 
principal sum of ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($1,575,000) from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Proposal.  
The Proposal of the Purchaser offering to purchase the Bonds for the sum set forth on the 
Proposal, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, resulting in a true interest cost as set forth 
on the Proposal, is hereby accepted.  The Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of 
the City are authorized and directed to execute an acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the 
City.  The good faith deposit of the Purchaser shall be applied in accordance with the Notice of 
Sale, and any good faith deposits submitted by unsuccessful bidders shall be promptly returned.  
The Bonds shall bear interest at the rates set forth on the Proposal. 
 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -3- 
QB\53838862.1  

Section 2.  Terms of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be designated "General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2018B"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of 
$1,575,000; shall be dated September 27, 2018; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any 
integral multiple thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates 
per annum and mature on the dates and in the principal amounts as set forth on the Pricing 
Summary attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.  Interest shall 
be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, 
2019.  Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and 
will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.  The 
schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Bonds is set forth on the Debt Service 
Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the 
"Schedule"). 

 
Section 3.  Redemption Provisions.  The Bonds maturing on October 1, 2027 and 

thereafter are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 
2026 or on any date thereafter.  Said Bonds are redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, 
from maturities selected by the City, and within each maturity by lot, at the principal amount 
thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

[If the Proposal specifies that any of the Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption, the 
terms of such mandatory redemption shall be set forth on an attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP 
and incorporated herein by this reference.  Upon the optional redemption of any of the Bonds 
subject to mandatory redemption, the principal amount of such Bonds so redeemed shall be 
credited against the mandatory redemption payments established in Exhibit MRP for such Bonds 
in such manner as the City shall direct.] 

Section 4.  Form of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall be 
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

Section 5.  Tax Provisions. 

(A)  Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and 
resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the 
taxable property of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2018 through 2037 for 
payments due in the years 2019 through 2038 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule. 

(B)  Tax Collection.  So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the 
Bonds remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or 
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for.  After 
the issuance of the Bonds, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City 
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other 
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax 
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund 
Account created below. 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -4- 
QB\53838862.1  

(C)  Additional Funds.  If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds 
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Bonds when due, 
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall 
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied. 
 

Section 6.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account. 
 

(A)  Creation and Deposits.  There be and there hereby is established in the 
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct 
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously 
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service 
fund. 
 

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account 
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, 
Series 2018B" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be maintained until the 
indebtedness evidenced by the Bonds is fully paid or otherwise extinguished.  There shall be 
deposited into the Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued interest received by the City at the 
time of delivery of and payment for the Bonds; (ii) any premium which may be received by the 
City above the par value of the Bonds and accrued interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the 
taxes herein levied and any amounts appropriated for the specific purpose of meeting principal of 
and interest on the Bonds when due; (iv) such other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay 
principal of and interest on the Bonds when due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money 
Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further deposits as may be required by Section 67.11, 
Wisconsin Statutes. 
 

(B)  Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 
Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Bonds until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Bonds 
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the 
Bonds prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be 
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such 
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over 
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Bonds may be used to 
reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing 
the Bonds as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted 
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted 
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury 
Regulations (the "Regulations"). 
 

(C)  Remaining Monies.  When all of the Bonds have been paid in full and 
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -5- 
QB\53838862.1  

Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the 
Common Council directs otherwise. 
 

Section 7.  Proceeds of the Bonds; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  The proceeds of 
the Bonds (the "Bond Proceeds") (other than any premium and accrued interest which must be 
paid at the time of the delivery of the Bonds into the Debt Service Fund Account created above) 
shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other funds of the City and 
disbursed solely for the purpose or purposes for which borrowed or for the payment of the 
principal of and the interest on the Bonds.  Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be 
temporarily invested in Permitted Investments.  Any monies, including any income from 
Permitted Investments, remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purpose or purposes for 
which the Bonds have been issued have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are 
not needed and which obviously thereafter cannot be needed for such purpose(s) shall be 
deposited in the Debt Service Fund Account. 

Section 8.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 
the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, 
shall certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the 
date of delivery of the Bonds to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Bonds 
are not "arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 

Section 9.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 
that the projects financed by the Bonds and the ownership, management and use of the projects 
will not cause the Bonds to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the 
Code.  The City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the 
extent necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bonds including, if 
applicable, the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants 
that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any 
action within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the 
proceeds of the Bonds) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of 
the Bonds to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or 
would otherwise cause interest on the Bonds to be included in the gross income of the recipients 
thereof for federal income tax purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with 
the responsibility of issuing the Bonds shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City 
certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code 
and Regulations. 
 

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 
Bonds provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent 
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Bonds and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 
 

Section 10.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Bonds are hereby 
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -6- 
QB\53838862.1  

relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax 
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.   
 

Section 11.  Execution of the Bonds; Closing; Professional Services.  The Bonds shall be 
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed 
with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser 
upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of 
delivery (the "Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Bonds 
may be imprinted on the Bonds in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City 
has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Bonds, at least one of the signatures 
appearing on each Bond shall be a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers 
whose signatures appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such 
signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they 
had remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and 
directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Bonds and all such documents, certificates and 
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City 
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and 
contracts in conjunction with the Bonds, including but not limited to agreements and contracts 
for legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation 
services.  Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the 
Bonds is hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 12.  Payment of the Bonds; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the 
Bonds shall be paid by Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, which is hereby 
appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.10(2), 
Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent").  The City hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk 
or other appropriate officers of the City to enter a Fiscal Agency Agreement between the City 
and the Fiscal Agent.  Such contract may provide, among other things, for the performance by 
the Fiscal Agent of the functions listed in Wis. Stats. Sec. 67.10(2)(a) to (j), where applicable, 
with respect to the Bonds. 
 

Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bonds.  The City shall cause books 
for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person 
in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made 
only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or 
transferees a new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and 
the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No 
registration shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for 
transfer. 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -7- 
QB\53838862.1  

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer. 

Section 14.  Record Date.  The 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each 
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Bonds (the "Record Date").  Payment of 
interest on the Bonds on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the 
Bonds as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record 
Date. 

 
Section 15.  Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System.  In 

order to make the Bonds eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company, 
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, which the City Clerk or other authorized representative 
of the City is authorized and directed to execute and deliver to DTC on behalf of the City to the 
extent an effective Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations is not presently on file in the City 
Clerk's office. 
 

Section 16.  Payment of Issuance Expenses.  The City authorizes the Purchaser to 
forward the amount of the proceeds of the Bonds allocable to the payment of issuance expenses 
to KleinBank, Chaska, Minnesota at Closing for further distribution as directed by Ehlers. 
 

Section 17.  Official Statement.  The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary 
Official Statement with respect to the Bonds and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as 
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").  All 
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary 
Official Statement and any addenda to it or final Official Statement are hereby ratified and 
approved.  In connection with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the 
Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or final Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall 
cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or final Official Statement to 
be distributed to the Purchaser. 
 

Section 18.  Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby covenants 
and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, to enter into a written undertaking (the 
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in 
accordance with the Rule.  The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Bonds or 
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the 
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of 
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the 
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Bonds). 

 
To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the 

City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure 
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the 
City's Undertaking. 
 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -8- 
QB\53838862.1  

Section 19.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 
Bonds in the Record Book. 

 
Section 20.  Bond Insurance.  If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond 

insurance with respect to the Bonds, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions 
necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to 
agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are 
acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment 
of Bond proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights 
of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Bonds by the bond insurer and 
notices to be given to the bond insurer.  In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to 
the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Bond provided herein. 
  

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 -9- 
QB\53838862.1  

 
Section 21.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, 

rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Notice of Sale 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 
 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

EXHIBIT B 
 

Bid Tabulation 
 
 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 
 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

EXHIBIT C 
 

Winning Bid 
 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

EXHIBIT D-1 
 

Pricing Summary 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 
 

(See Attached) 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

EXHIBIT D-2 
 

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution.  
 

(See Attached) 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

[EXHIBIT MRP 
 

Mandatory Redemption Provision 

The Bonds due on _____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to 
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption 
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued 
interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are required to be made 
in amounts sufficient to redeem on _________ of each year the respective amount of Term 
Bonds specified below: 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity) 

For the Term Bonds Maturing on                     

 Redemption 
       Date       Amount 
 ____ $______ 
 ____   ______ 
 ____   ______ (maturity)] 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

QB\53838862.1  

EXHIBIT E 
 

(Form of Bond) 
 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS 

LINCOLN COUNTY 
NO. R-___ CITY OF MERRILL $_______ 

GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BOND, SERIES 2018B 
 

MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP: 
    

___________, ______ September 27, 2018 ____% ______ 
 

DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME:  CEDE & CO. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($__________) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name 
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified 
above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per 
annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior 
to maturity.  Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year 
commencing on October 1, 2019 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full.  Both the 
principal of and interest on this Bond are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the 
United States.  Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the 
Depository in whose name this Bond is registered on the Bond Register maintained by Bond 
Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota (the "Fiscal Agent") or any successor thereto at 
the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each interest payment 
date (the "Record Date").  This Bond is payable as to principal upon presentation and surrender 
hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent. 

For the prompt payment of this Bond together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for 
the levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are 
hereby irrevocably pledged. 

This Bond is one of an issue of Bonds aggregating the principal amount of $1,575,000, 
all of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and 
redemption provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.04, Wisconsin 
Statutes, for the following public purposes:  $_______________ for street improvement projects; 
$_______________ for a parking lot, including acquiring land and constructing the lot; 
$_______________ for parks and public grounds projects; and $_______________ for providing 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

 -2- 
QB\53838862.1  

financial assistance to community development projects under Section 66.1105, Wisconsin 
Statutes, by paying projects costs included in the project plan for the City's Tax Incremental 
Districts, as authorized by resolutions adopted on August 7, 2018 and September 11, 2018.  Said 
resolutions are recorded in the official minutes of the Common Council for said dates. 

The Bonds maturing on October 1, 2027 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to 
maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 2026 or on any date thereafter.  Said Bonds are 
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City, and within 
each maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

 
[The Bonds maturing in the years ________ are subject to mandatory redemption by lot 

as provided in the resolution awarding the Bonds, at the redemption price of par plus accrued 
interest to the date of redemption and without premium.] 
 

In the event the Bonds are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Bonds are in 
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by 
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic 
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than 
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date.  If less than all of the 
Bonds of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed 
will be selected by lot.  Such notice will include but not be limited to the following:  the 
designation, date and maturities of the Bonds called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the 
date of redemption.  Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to 
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice.  The Bonds shall 
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately 
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at 
that time.  Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Bonds shall no longer be deemed to be 
outstanding. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to 
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Bond have been done, 
have existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of 
the City, including this Bond and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any 
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual 
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Bond, together with the interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 

This Bond has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended. 

This Bond is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the 
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

 -3- 
QB\53838862.1  

depository for the Bonds, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Bond 
to the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together 
with a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal 
Agent duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney.  Thereupon a new 
fully registered Bond in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new 
depository in exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the 
City for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such 
registration.  The Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Bonds (i) after the 
Record Date, (ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of 
notice of any proposed redemption of the Bonds, or (iii) with respect to any particular Bond, 
after such Bond has been called for redemption.  The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and 
consider the Depository in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof for 
the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof 
and interest due hereon and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Bonds are issuable solely as 
negotiable, fully-registered Bonds without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral 
multiple thereof. 

This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of 
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent. 

No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall 
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any 
default hereunder. 

  

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

 -4- 
QB\53838862.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, by its 
governing body, has caused this Bond to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or 
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official 
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above. 

CITY OF MERRILL 
LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 
By: ______________________________ 

Derek R. Woellner 
Mayor 

 
(SEAL) 
 

By: ______________________________ 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

  

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

 -5- 
QB\53838862.1  

Date of Authentication:  _______________, ______ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
 
 This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolutions 
of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 
 

BOND TRUST SERVICES 
CORPORATION, 
ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 

 
 
 

By____________________________ 
        Authorized Signatory 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

 -6- 
QB\53838862.1  

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name and Address of Assignee) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee) 

the within Bond and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Bond on 
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:  _____________________ 

Signature Guaranteed: 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company    (Depository or Nominee Name) 
or Securities Firm) 

NOTICE:  This signature must correspond with the 
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it 
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatever. 

____________________________ 
(Authorized Officer) 

9.3.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s 
 (

36
20

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
o

n
d

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
 -

 T
h

e 
H

au
n

te
d

 S
aw

m
ill

  (
35

55
 :

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r 
H

au
n

te
d

 S
aw

m
ill

)



 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 

August 1, 2018 
 
The Merrill Parks and Recreation Commission met on Wednesday, August 1, 2018 at 4:15 p.m. 
at the Merrill City Hall. 

 
Members Present: Brian Artac, Kyle Gulke, Dave Sukow, Mike Willman and Kate Baker 

 
Members Excused Absent: Jean Ravn and Joan Tabor 

 
Department Staff Present: Dan Wendorf and Dawn Smith 

 
Visitors: City Administrator Dave Johnson, Brendon McKinney with MP3, Mayor Woellner, 
Carmen Klug and Mandy Schmidt 

 
***Motion by Artac, seconded by Sukow to approve the minutes from the June meeting. 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
***Motion by Sukow, seconded by Baker, to approve the claims from June 2018, 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
***Motion by Artac, seconded by Baker, to approve the claims from July 2018 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
The first item on the agenda was to summarize the Mayor’s Special Skate Park meetings. 
Wendorf stated that the meetings have been very productive and a lot of positive feedback from 
community members. Locations have been narrowed down to MARC, Streeter Square or Ott’s 
Park. Baker stated that she would like to see it be more of a community facility. Willman 
questioned what would happen with the current location. Gulke made a suggestion to turn it into 
skate able art park. You could sit down and enjoy the view of the water and it would be a great 
place for beginners to go. Wendorf stated that they would be putting up a poll on the Merrill Park 
and Recreation Facebook page to see what location the community likes. This item will be on the 
September agenda. 

 
The next item on the agenda was to discuss request from Merrill Youth Hockey Association to 
help sell Smith Center Arena advertising. Wendorf stated that he thought it was a great idea to 
have both the Merrill Youth Hockey and Merrill Ice Reflections help promote the building by 
selling advertisement. Wendorf stated that he thought giving the organizations 80% of the profit 
the first year and 50% every year after that would work. This would only affect the banners they 
have sold. 

 
***Motion by Baker, seconded by Artac to approve Merrill Youth Hockey Association to help 
with selling banners for the arena, with an 80% payback to associations the first year and every 
year after that it would be 50%. 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
The next item on the agenda was to request to add 511 Logan St. open parcel to park property as 
part of Athletic Park. Wendorf stated that they have used this piece of property for parking for 

11.2.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

. M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
8-

01
  (

35
24

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
. t

o
 a

d
d

 5
11

 L
o

g
an

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 A

th
le

ti
c 

P
ar

k)



years and it has been working great for that purpose. Wendorf is afraid if it is sold that parking 
will become more of an issue during tournaments. Gulke questioned if there were any other plans 
for that piece of property. Wendorf stated there was not, just leaving it grass and using it for 
parking. Wendorf stated it helps to have off street parking for Legion State Baseball Tournament 
bid applications. 

 
***Motion by Artac, seconded by Kate to add 511 Logan Street to part of Athletic Park property. 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
The next item on the agenda was to begin discussion on 2019 Capital and Operational Budget. 
Wendorf handed out some suggestions for the 2019 Capital and Operational Budget and asked to 
commission to review it and to continue discussion on it at the upcoming meetings. Wendorf 
stated the Stange Park 2019 requests can be moved to 2018 as part of this year’s project. 
Commission wanted to add $15,000 to skate park for next year to cover potential engineering 
costs. Riverside Road rehab can be moved to this year, the Street Department will be fixing it 
within the next few weeks. Wendorf requested to add $10,000 to tree planting in 2019 and hope 
fully subsequent years in order to plant more trees proactively. Also requested $10,000 to 
establish gravel bed near park shop to stage trees in spring to be planted in fall to promote better 
root growth. 

 
The next item on the agenda is monthly reports. Wendorf asked if anyone had any questions. 
Wendorf stated that with the nice weather the numbers at the Bierman Aquatic Center have been 
good. 

 
***Motion  by Sukow,  seconded  by  Artac  to  approve  the  monthly  board  reports  given  by 
Wendorf from June and July. 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 4:15 p.m. at the 
Merrill City Hall. 

 
Public comment: Mayor Woellner stated that he has had some people suggest that the city should 
look into getting some robotic mowers over commercial mowers. Another suggestion is to do 
solar panels on the shelter roofs. The final comment he wanted to make is that while he was disc 
golfing this weekend he spoke with a family from Wausau and showed them the new disc golf 
baskets that were recently installed and they thought it was a nice addition to the park. 

 
***Motion by Artac, seconded by Sukow to adjourn at 5:30 p.m. 

 
***Carried unanimously. 

 
Dawn Smith 
Recording Secretary 

11.2.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

. M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
8-

01
  (

35
24

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
. t

o
 a

d
d

 5
11

 L
o

g
an

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 A

th
le

ti
c 

P
ar

k)



Lincoln County, WI

Lincoln County Public Access Land Records Viewer

oDate Printed: 6/21/2018
Author: Public The in formation depicted on this map is a compilation of public record information includ ing aeria l photography  and other base maps.  No warranty  is made, express or implied, as

to the accuracy of the information used.  The data layers are a representation of current data to the best of our knowledge and may  contain errors.  It is not a legally  recorded map
and cannot be substitu ted for field-verified information.  Map may be reproduced with permission of the Lincoln County  Land Serv ices Department. Errors should be reported to
Land Services Department, 801 North Sales St, Merrill , WI, 54452. Copy right © 2015 Phone (715) 539-1049.

11.2.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

11
 L

o
g

an
 A

ve
 -

 P
ar

ce
l M

ap
  (

35
24

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
. t

o
 a

d
d

 5
11

 L
o

g
an

 S
tr

ee
t 

to



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
-P

o
lic

e 
W

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

  (
36

03
 :

 B
id

 f
o

r 
P

o
lic

e 
w

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
)



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
-P

o
lic

e 
W

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

  (
36

03
 :

 B
id

 f
o

r 
P

o
lic

e 
w

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
)



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
-P

o
lic

e 
W

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

  (
36

03
 :

 B
id

 f
o

r 
P

o
lic

e 
w

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
)



11.4.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

P
av

in
g

 A
m

er
ic

an
 A

sp
h

al
t 

B
id

 2
01

8 
 (

36
10

 :
 P

av
in

g
 b

id
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
ri

ll 
Y

o
u

th
 H

o
ck

ey
 -

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 -
 P

o
rk

 in
 t

h
e 

P
ar

k 
 (

35
66

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
th

 H
o

ck
ey

 -
 P

o
rk

 in
 t

h
e 

P
ar

k)



12.2.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

es
ts

id
e 

M
ar

ke
t 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 1

50
4 

W
 M

ai
n

 S
t 

 (
35

67
 :

 L
iq

u
o

r 
lic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
W

es
ts

id
e 

M
ar

ke
t 

- 
M

ar
k 

R
ay

m
er

)



12.3.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ra
ig

 E
ri

ck
so

n
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 1
16

 N
 P

ro
sp

ec
t 

S
t 

 (
35

69
 :

 L
iq

u
o

r 
lic

en
se

 f
o

r 
C

ra
ig

 E
ri

ck
so

n
 -

 E
ri

ck
so

n
's

 W
es

ts
id

e 
T

ap
)



12.4.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
n

t 
S

ca
n

tl
in

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 1

40
4 

W
 M

ai
n

 S
t 

 (
35

68
 :

 L
iq

u
o

r 
lic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
B

re
n

t 
S

ca
n

tl
in

 -
 D

A
T

 B
ar

)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fr
o

m
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
to

 p
u

rc
h

as
e 

n
ew

 c
re

w
 c

ab
 p

ic
ku

p
 t

ru
ck

  (
35

52
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
to

 p
u

rc
h

as
e 

p
ic

k-
u

p
 t

ru
ck

 f
o

r 
F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)



Citizen Feedback 
 

We Want to Hear From You 
 
The City of Merrill is committed to providing quality service to our citizens and visitors.  We believe that 
serving the community is a shared responsibility but also recognizes that it requires personal 
accountability . 
 
City employees are responsible for their personal conduct while interacting with members of our 
community.  Sometimes situations occur that prompt members of our team go above and beyond to 
help others. 
 
It is essential to us that relationships with community members are built on trust and transparency.  If 
you have a recommendation for improvement, need to file a complaint or want to recognize a member 
of our team for their work, please let us know. 
 
Please check one: 
 
___  Commendation ___  Complaint      ____ Request ___ Question 
 
Name* ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Address __________________________________________________________ 
 
City ____________________ State ______ 
 
Phone Number*_____________ 
 
E-mail*____________________ 
 
 
Message: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

13.2.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
iz

en
 F

ee
d

b
ac

k 
F

o
rm

  (
36

11
 :

 C
it

iz
en

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k 

fo
rm

)



_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This form can be turned in at any city office.  The form will be routed to the City Administrator unless 
the form relates to the Administrator in which case it will be routed to the City Attorney.  All forms will 
be forwarded to the Personnel and Finance Committee for review.  The Personnel and Finance 
Committee will determine if additional action is required. 
 
If the form is a question or a request for information the City Administrator shall provide the 
appropriate information. 
 
If the form is a commendation for an employee’s actions, a copy of the form will be placed in their 
personnel file. 
 
Forms that are submitted without a name, telephone number and e-mail will not be considered and will 
be disposed of. 
 
*MUST BE COMPLETED 

13.2.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
iz

en
 F

ee
d

b
ac

k 
F

o
rm

  (
36

11
 :

 C
it

iz
en

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k 

fo
rm

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

36
07

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: September 11, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 105, Article II, Division 3, Section 26-136 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

(d) Fees. The fee for a wrecking permit shall be in accordance with section 105-20,. 
as established by the common council, from time to time, and as indicated on the schedule of 
licenses and fees appearing in chapter 16 of this Code.  Such fee shall be based upon each 
1,000 cubic foot volume of the building or structure to be wrecked, razed or 
demolished. In computing the volume of the building or structure, the volume shall 
include all enclosed dormers, porches and other enclosed portions of the building 
or structure extending from the basement floor to the mean height of a pitched roof, 
or the average height of the top of the roof beam of a flat roof.  

(e) Plot plan. The building inspector may require that a plan be submitted and 
permanently filed with the permit record. The plot plan shall be drawn to scale, all 
dimensions figured, showing accurately the size and exact location of the buildings 
or structures to be demolished and the buildings or structures on the same lot that 
are to remain.  

(f) Demolition procedure.  

(1) All buildings and structures shall be wrecked, razed or demolished by 
completely removing one story at a time, unless the building is other than a building 
of wood frame construction and there is adequate space, and provided special 
permission has been received from the building inspector in writing to proceed 
otherwise.  

(2) A snow fence or other adequate barricade shall be erected around the work site 
prior to removal of any portion of the building and shall remain during any wrecking, 
razing, demolition or filling operation. The building inspector may require such 

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works 
Re: Amending Chapter 105, Article II, Division 3, 

Section 105-83, Fees/Razing of Building  

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
10

5,
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

az
in

g
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
 (

35
56

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 f
ee

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

ra
zi

n
g

 b
u

ild
in

g
s)

https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADERE_CH105BUBURE_ARTIIBUPLELHEVECO_DIV1GE_S105-20FE
https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH16FERADECUUS


lighting in the vicinity of any barricade as is reasonable considering the general 
health, safety and welfare of the public.  

(3) Chutes for removal of material and debris shall be provided for in all such 
wrecking, razing or demolition operations that are more than 20 feet above ground 
level. Such chutes shall be completely enclosed. The bottom of each chute shall be 
equipped with a gate stop and with suitable means of closing or regulating the flow 
of material.  

(4) Any person wrecking, razing or demolishing any building or structure shall 
remove all rubble, including foundation, from the site. to a point two feet below 
ground level. Any excavation, hole, or depression in the site shall be filled to 
ground level so as to eliminate any voids, pockets or mounds. and If the site is to 
remain vacant for more than 30 days, topsoil and seeding shall be completed at the 
descretion of the Building Inspector.the upper two feet shall consist of fill and 
leveled equal to ground level 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
10

5,
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

az
in

g
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
 (

35
56

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 f
ee

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

ra
zi

n
g

 b
u

ild
in

g
s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: September 11, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 30, Article II, Section 30-33 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

(a) Recycling shall be done in accordance with the state recycling law. The city, through the board, 
will determine the method, schedule and container that shall be used to recycle solid waste 
material and fee, if any, that shall be charged.  

(b) The following items shall be excluded from any landfill waste collection provided under section 
30-31, and from any solid waste landfill operated or utilized by the city:  

(1) Lead-acid batteries, major appliances, yard waste, pine needles and waste oil.  
(2) The following are recyclable materials:  

a. Aluminum containers.  
b. Corrugated paper and other container board.  
c. Foam polystyrene.  
d. Glass containers.  
e. Magazines and other material printed on similar paper.  
f. Newspaper and other material printed on newsprint.  
g. Office paper.  
h. Plastic containers labeled #1 through #7.  
i. Steel containers.  
j. Waste tires.  
k. Bimetal steel/aluminum containers for carbonated and malt beverages. 
k. Scrap metal 
l.  Tin cans 

  

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works 
Re: Amending Chapter 30, Article II, Section 30-33 

Recycling  

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
30

, r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ec

yc
lin

g
  (

35
57

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
30

 o
n

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
)

https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH30SOWARE_ARTIICODI_S30-31PRCO
https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH30SOWARE_ARTIICODI_S30-31PRCO


Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
30

, r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ec

yc
lin

g
  (

35
57

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
30

 o
n

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: September 11, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 16 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended 
as follows: 

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING  
30-31(l)  Large item pick-up—once per tax parcel  No fee  
30-31(m)  Additional large item pickup fee  $150.00  
30-32(c)  Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Desk or dresser  $25.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Sofa/couch $25.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Large chair  $25.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Roll of carpet  $25.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Microwave  $45.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Dehumidifier  $55.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Television  $40.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Box spring or mattress  $25.00 each  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Computer/monitor $35.00  
 Extra garbage items pick-up charge:  Copier/printer $35.00 

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Refrigerator  $65.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Stove  $60.00  

 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Bag or box of garbage w/recycle  $25.00  
 Extra garbage items pick-up charge: Brush piles not bundled and cut to 4’ $25.00 
 Extra garbage items pick-up charge:  Tires $25.00 per tire 
 Extra garbage items pick-up charge:  Building materials $25.00 
   

 
 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works 
Re: Amending Chapter 16, Solid Waste and 

Recycling Fees  

17.3.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
16

, r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 s
o

lid
 w

as
te

 a
n

d
 r

ec
yc

lin
g

 f
ee

s 
 (

35
58

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
16

 o
n

 s
o

lid
 w

as
te

https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH30SOWARE_ARTIICODI_S30-31PRCO
https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH30SOWARE_ARTIICODI_S30-31PRCO
https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH30SOWARE_ARTIICODI_S30-32SOWAASFE


and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

17.3.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
16

, r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 s
o

lid
 w

as
te

 a
n

d
 r

ec
yc

lin
g

 f
ee

s 
 (

35
58

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

in
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
16

 o
n

 s
o

lid
 w

as
te



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: September 11, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 16, Section 16-1 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Merrill 
is amended at as follows: 

CHAPTER 28 – PARKS AND RECREATION  
28-
26(d)(1)  Fee for reservation of park space or shelter at Stange Kitchenette Park Stange Park   

 City of Merrill resident includes $50.00 security deposit $115.00  

 Non-resident includes $50.00 security deposit $125.00  

 
Fee for reservation of park space or shelter at Ott's Park, Riverside Park, Stange Park (by 

the pool) and Normal Park   

 City of Merrill resident includes $50.00 security deposit $105.00  

 Non-resident includes $50.00 security deposit $115.00 
 Fee for reservation of park space or shelter at Agra Pavilion  
 City of Merrill resident includes $100.00 security deposit 185.00 
 Non resident includes $100.00 security deposit 195.00 

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

AN ORDINANCE: By Parks and Recreation 
Commission 

Re: Amending Chapter 16, Section 16-1 Fees, 
Rates, and Deposits Customarily Used   

17.4.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 P
ar

k 
an

d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 F

ee
s 

 (
36

18
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

. f
ee

s)

https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH28PARE_ARTIISPRE_S28-26REPASP
https://library.municode.com/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH28PARE_ARTIISPRE_S28-26REPASP


Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

17.4.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 P
ar

k 
an

d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 F

ee
s 

 (
36

18
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

. f
ee

s)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
APPROVING NORTH CENTRAL WISCONSIN STORMWATER COALITION 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources regulates 
municipal storm sewer systems discharging water to surface or groundwaters 
through the Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permit 
program, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the goal of the WPDES Storm Water Program is to prevent 
the transportation of pollutants to Wisconsin’s water resources via stormwater 
runoff, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Merrill owns stormwater facilities that are required 
to be permitted under the Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(WPDES), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Stormwater Management Cooperative Agreement is 
between Marathon County; the cities of Baraboo, Marshfield, Merrill, Mosinee, 
Schofield, Stevens Point, Wausau, and Wisconsin Rapids; the villages of 
Kronenwetter, Rothschild and Weston: and the town of Rib Mountain, herein 
referred to as the North Central Wisconsin Stormwater Coalition, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of the Agreement, which is authorized pursuant 
to ss.66.0301, Wis. Stats., is to develop and implement a single information and 
outreach program meeting the requirement of the Wisconsin Administrative Code 
and to increase awareness of stormwater impacts on waters of the state while 
avoiding duplication of efforts and saving costs, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the coalition will cooperate to adapt and revise operating 
procedures and municipal ordinances to comply with the requirements of the 
WPDES General Permits held by each party to the agreement and any changes 
made to the Wisconsin Administrative Code; now therefore 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of September, 2018, hereby 
authorizes and executes a Stormwater Management Cooperative Agreement 
between Marathon County, the cities of Baraboo, Marshfield, Merrill, Mosinee, 
Schofield, Stevens Point, Wausau and Wisconsin Rapids; the villages of 
Kronenwetter, Rothschild, and Weston; and the Town of Rib Mountain. 

 
 
 

18.1.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

vi
n

g
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 C

o
al

it
io

n
 C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

35
39

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 c
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t)



Recommended by: Board of Public 
Works 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18.1.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

vi
n

g
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 C

o
al

it
io

n
 C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

35
39

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 c
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t)



18.1.b

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

35
39

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 c
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t)



18.1.b

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

35
39

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 c
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t)



18.1.b

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

35
39

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 c
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Agenda items related to vacant District 3 aldermanic position:
	1. 3622 : Appoint Eric Ott as 3rd district alderperson
	a. Mayor request for 3rd district alderperson agenda items
	b. Ott Nomination Papers
	c. District 3 vote totals from April election

	2. 3623 : Policies for filling third district alderman seat

	7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3571 : Minutes of August 7, 2018 meeting
	a. 2018-08-07 Council Minutes


	8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3606 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending August 31, 2018
	a. Revenue & Expense Report - Aug 2018


	9. 2018 Borrowing Presentation & Resolutions:
	1. 3608 : Sales Report presentation on Notes and Bonds
	a. Borrowing 2018 - Ehlers Presentation

	2. 3621 : Resolution on Notes
	a. Resolution on Notes

	3. 3620 : Resolution on Bonds
	a. Resolution on Bonds


	10. General agenda items:
	1. 3604 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	3518 : Honor Kay Andrews
	3519 : Honor Dave Graveen
	3520 : Honor Andrea Bennett

	11. Board of Public Works:
	1. 3555 : Street Use Permit for Haunted Sawmill
	a. Street Use Permit - The Haunted Sawmill

	2. 3524 : Request from Park & Rec. to add 511 Logan Street to Athletic Park
	a. Park and Rec. Minutes - 2018-08-01
	b. 511 Logan Ave - Parcel Map

	3. 3603 : Bid for Police wing controls conversion
	a. Bid Award-Police Wing Controls

	4. 3610 : Paving bid
	a. Park Paving American Asphalt Bid 2018


	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3566 : Picnic License for Youth Hockey - Pork in the Park
	a. Merrill Youth Hockey - Picnic License - Pork in the Park

	2. 3567 : Liquor licenses for Westside Market - Mark Raymer
	a. Westside Market Liquor License 1504 W Main St

	3. 3569 : Liquor license for Craig Erickson - Erickson's Westside Tap
	a. Craig Erickson Liquor License 116 N Prospect St

	4. 3568 : Liquor licenses for Brent Scantlin - DAT Bar
	a. Brent Scantlin Liquor License 1404 W Main St


	13. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 3552 : Request to purchase pick-up truck for Fire Department
	a. Request from Fire Dept to purchase new crew cab pickup truck

	2. 3611 : Citizen feedback form
	a. Citizen Feedback Form


	14. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3607 : Filing committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	15. Elections:
	1. 3619 : Elect President of the Common Council
	2. 3609 : Elect Alderperson member of the City Plan Commission

	16. Mayor's Appointments:
	3612 : Appoint Ald. Russell as Chair of Personnel and Finance
	3613 : Appoint Ald. Sukow as Chairperson of Health and Safety
	3617 : Appoint Osnees to Personnel and Finance Commitee
	3614 : Appoint Van Lieshout to Board of Public Works
	3615 : Appoint Alderman Sukow to Tourism Commission
	3616 : Appoint Dalsky to Library Board

	17. Ordinances:
	1. 3556 : Ordinance on fees and procedure for razing buildings
	a. Ordinance amending Chapter 105, related to razing of buildings

	2. 3557 : Ordinance Amending Chapter 30 on Recycling
	a. Ordinance amending Chapter 30, related to recycling

	3. 3558 : Ordinance amending Chapter 16 on solid waste and recycling fees
	a. Ordinance amending Chapter 16, related to solid waste and recycling fees

	4. 3618 : Ordinance on Park and Rec. fees
	a. Ordinance on Park and Recreation Fees


	18. Resolutions (continued):
	1. 3539 : Resolution on stormwater cooperative agreement
	a. Resolution approving Stormwater Coalition Cooperative Agreement
	b. Stormwater Management Cooperative Agreement


	19. Mayor's Communications
	20. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Mayor request for 3rd district alderperson agenda items
	6.1.b · Ott Nomination Papers
	6.1.c · District 3 vote totals from April election
	7.1.a · 2018-08-07 Council Minutes
	8.1.a · Revenue & Expense Report - Aug 2018
	9.1.a · Borrowing 2018 - Ehlers Presentation
	9.2.a · Resolution on Notes
	9.3.a · Resolution on Bonds
	11.1.a · Street Use Permit - The Haunted Sawmill
	11.2.a · Park and Rec. Minutes - 2018-08-01
	11.2.b · 511 Logan Ave - Parcel Map
	11.3.a · Bid Award-Police Wing Controls
	11.4.a · Park Paving American Asphalt Bid 2018
	12.1.a · Merrill Youth Hockey - Picnic License - Pork in the Park
	12.2.a · Westside Market Liquor License 1504 W Main St
	12.3.a · Craig Erickson Liquor License 116 N Prospect St
	12.4.a · Brent Scantlin Liquor License 1404 W Main St
	13.1.a · Request from Fire Dept to purchase new crew cab pickup truck
	13.2.a · Citizen Feedback Form
	14.1.a · Committee Reports
	17.1.a · Ordinance amending Chapter 105, related to razing of buildings
	17.2.a · Ordinance amending Chapter 30, related to recycling
	17.3.a · Ordinance amending Chapter 16, related to solid waste and recycling fees
	17.4.a · Ordinance on Park and Recreation Fees
	18.1.a · Resolution approving Stormwater Coalition Cooperative Agreement
	18.1.b · Stormwater Management Cooperative Agreement


